Teller-Park Conservation District

800 Research Drive, Suite 224-CSU Extension Woodland Park, CO 80863 Board of Supervisors Meeting-Zoom

October 09, 2023

Supervisors: Laurie Glauth, Wendy Dillenschneider, Greg Liverman, John, Rebecca Pruitt, John Vance-absent

Partners: NRCS Partner Biologist CSU Extension District Manager

Staff: Marisa Neuzil

Call to order: Laurie called the meeting to order at 10:13 AM

Minutes and Financials: Rebecca made a motion to approve the September minutes, Greg seconded. Motion carried.

Rebecca made a motion to approve September financials, Greg seconded. Motion carried.

NRCS- Chris discussed a new Farm and Ranch Protection Plan (FRPP) that NRCS is rolling out. NRCS is working with landowners around the Skagway area on a large EQIP project. They are going to have the ability to roll out funding on projects almost immediately with the Just Find It initiative. Chris is almost done with his Arizona detail and is now back in the Woodland Park office. He will put together an NRCS programs talk for the TPCD annual meeting on October 19th, 2024. They currently have 19 projects out of this office.

Partner Biologist- N/A

CSU Extension: Darian is reaching out to local community groups like NoFloCo, in order to see what this area has to offer. He invited the board to a screening of the new Temple Grandin documentary to be shown in November. More info to follow. He let the board know that they could use sponsorship for the 4-H achievement banquet. The board will discuss adding money for the 2025 budget. The Master Gardeners will continue to run the potato program in 2025. He also told us about the Harvest Festival that will be happening at Paradox Brewing on the 12th.

DM-see attached. Marisa's evaluation was tabled to a future meeting. Lisa Taylor introduced herself as the new TPCD employee.

Old Business: the By-laws announcement was placed in both counties' newspapers. The board will hold a vote at our annual meeting in Fairplay. The annual meeting food and venue is all set for Highside Brewing in Fairplay, Colorado.

New Business: Lisa Taylor has been hired to assist in the office with Marisa.

Supervisor Reports:

Laurie: Laurie filled the board in on the Upper Arkansas Watershed meeting that she attended with Lisa.

Rebecca: N/A

Wendy: Wendy updated the board on the rural veterinary ballot initiative.

John: N/A

Page 1 of 3

This document was created by an application that isn't licensed to use <u>novaPDF</u>. Purchase a license to generate PDF files without this notice. Greg: Greg and Wendy have been attending the Park County planning meetings and making connections. The county will eventually have meetings regarding a master plan.

Action Items:

Meeting adjourned: 1:07 PM

Executive Session:

NEXT MEETING: November 13, 10:00 AM TPCD

Approve and: _____ by Rebecca Pruitt- Secretary/Treasurer

Page 2 of 3

This document was created by an application that isn't licensed to use novaPDF. Purchase a license to generate PDF files without this notice.